
U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Wellington Arms LLC 
8900 W i s t  St
Wellington,CO 80549, Larimer

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
788070-2017-0100-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS
584069079G04859 3/31/2017 40

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
Lead Investigator(b)(6)

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

, Area Supervisor, 12/05/2016(b)(6)

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
DE. Manufacturer Program. 100% inventory verification and 12 months ATF Forms 4473 review is required.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 5 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 4 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A.

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114- RENTAL CAR

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115-GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116-MISC.

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted hv[ Q I 6 jM  - Industry Operations Investigator

Subm itted o n - 03 /30/2017 _™ ™
A review of the licensee’s inventory revealed ■HBU manufactured lower receivers containing only Roman letters for the serial number 
ATF directives state that the serial number m usfbe a combination of Roman letters and Arabic numerals, or solely Arabic numbers.
The licensee failed to identify H H H | manufactured firearms in accordance with ATF requirements and was cited for violation of 27 CFR 
478.92(a)(1 )(i) Per ATF O 53T O U , failure to mark manufactured firearms appropriately warrants a warning conference. However, 
ln v e s tig a to r | |H  recommends a warning letter in lieu of the warning conference since all manufactured firearms contained the 
required markings, with exception of the serial number formatting o fH H H  firearms.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

FEB 2017 
MAR 2017

1.00
21.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 22.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS 22.00

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

The licensee was cited for 5 violations including 27 CFR 478.92(a)(1 )(i) for failing to properly mark firearms manufactured on H  occasions - the 
FFL marked receivers with serial numbers that were not alpha numeric (the receivers were only serialized with a formal namep Per ATF O 
5370.1 C this vioaltion merits an Area Supervisor warning conference as the minimum AA. However, the FFL stated they did not understand the 
requirements for serialization (which is not explicitly outlined in the regulation). Additionally, all other receivers and assembled firearms were 
serialized according to established guidelines. The licensee was also cited for failing to report the theft / loss of firearms to ATF on a single 
occasion which warrants a WL per ATF O 5370.1 C. As such as warning letter without recall is recommended.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

(5? REVIEWED M  CONCUR 1 SEE COMMENTS □  FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE

| - Area Supervisor(b)(6)
9 2018 Production

REVIEW DATE
03/24/2017

-R 4 P -
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Wellington Arms LLC 
8900 W i s t  St
Wellington,CO 80549, Larimer

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
788070-2017-0100-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS
584069079G04859 3/31/2017 40

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

____________________________________________________ 13. REVIEW AND ROUTING______________________________
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

Issuing a warning letter is lieu of holding a warning conference is authorized. A recall inspection will not be conducted.

This is the licensee's first inspection since the license was issued in 2013.

The licensee failed to properly m arkjjj firearms manufactured. The licensee only used Roman letters and did not use Roman and Arabic 
characters or only Arabic characters wnen marking the firearms with serial numbers. This rises to a warning conference level. The responsible
*-\/°\ »-i /D D\ i/̂ -s y-J <~li/4 nftt 1/nAui +K/-> m<-■ cl/inAd' Ja k>A Ia a+Ia Da wa a ac A ca Ia!a aIaa i'aa+ai*̂  Ar Anlu A ka Ia!a aIaa ka AtAKA A il f! i-aa rmA aa+

transferred j j )  were corrected and the proper markings were included.

Other violations were cited. The licensee failed to report multiple sales involving firearms rising to a report of violation only.

The licensee also failed to report the theft or loss ofHfirearms after a theft/loss in 2015. (The firearms were reported to local law enforcement but 
not to ATF.)

During this inspection period, the licensee has acquired approximately |  firearms and disposed of approximately H  firearms. For this inspection, 
the licensee failed to ente |  firearms found in inventory in the acquisition and disposition record (A & D Record) ana failed to record the disposition 
o f i  firearms reported to local law enforcement as a theft/loss. H B  firearm was missing after reconciliation, with no disposition found. This equals 
a re.7% error rate for the acquisitions and a 24.0% error rate for dispositions. The A & D Record errors rise to a report of violation only for the 
current inspection as it was fewer than J  instances, however, t h e ^ |  missing firearm rises to a warning letter level.

A warning conference is not necessary to again explain how to properly mark firearms with either both Roman and Arabic characters or only Arabic 
characters, given this has been corrected moving forward. Further, a warning conference is not necessary to again explain how to complete 
multiple sales, reporting requirements for both local law enforcement and ATF; and the importance of maintaining an accurate A & D Record.

The licensee is aware of the obligations. All the violations and the corrective actions was discussed at the closing conference. A warning letter will 
suffice to document the licensee may want to consider additional internal controls to prevent repeated violations regarding marking firearms 
properly, A & D Record errors, theft/loss reporting and multiple sales.

Note, a recall inspection is not recommended as, again, all violations were explained during the closing conference and the licensee is aware of the 
requirements. It is believed the RP will continue to improve with his compliance.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

□  REVIEWED □CONCUR
SIGNATURE AND TITLE

PWBROWN - Director, Industry Operations

SEE COMMENTS FINAL DISPOSITION
REVIEW DATE

03/24/2017

ROUTING SEQUENCEAND DATE

□  1. _____________________
□  2. _________________
□  3. _____________________
□  4. _____________________

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

May 9 2018 Production
ATF EF 5700.14(10-98) For Official Use Only
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. AIT officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County
Wellington Arms LLC 8900 W 1st St Wellington CO 80549- Larimer

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

584069079G04859 7/1/2019 03/09/2016 through 03/09/2017

Page 1 of 
3 Pages

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 1

Nature of Violation:
Failure to record the acquisition of§0§ firearms found in inventory' into the acquisition and 
disposition (A&D) record.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.123(a)

Number: 2

Nature of Violation:
The licensee failed to record the disposition o f |  firearms into the A&D record, resulting i n |  
missing firearms. Specifically, the licensee failed to record the disposition o f |H  firearms 
reported as a Theft/Loss to the Larimer County7 Sheriffs Department in 2015. The licensee 
failed to record the disposition o f jH  firearm not found in inventory7.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.123(b)

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will accurately and timely record the 
(If not corrected immediately) acquisition of all firearms within the allotted time frame as

prescribed by the Federal regulations. The licensee corrected 
the handwritten record immediately.

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will accurately and timely record the 
(If not corrected immediately) disposition of all firearms within the allotted time frame as

prescribed by the Federal regulations. The licensee corrected 
the handwritten record immediately.

May 9 2018 Production R
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. AIT officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County
Wellington Arms LLC 8900 W 1st St Wellington CO 80549- Larimer

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

584069079G04859 7/1/2019 03/09/2016 through 03/09/2017

Page 2 of 
3 Pages

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 3

Nature of Violation:
Failure to complete and submit a reportof  multiple sales or other dispositions of pistols and 
revolvers o n jB  occasion involving H  firearms.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a 

Number: 4

Nature of Violation:_____
Failure to identify {b H U  manufactured firearms with a serial number as required. Specifically, 
failure to use a serial number containing Roman letters and Arabic numbers or solely Arabic 
numbers.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.92(a)(l)(i)

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee shall complete and submit the ATF Forms 
(If not corrected immediately) 3310.4 to the National Tracing Center and local law'

enforcement immediately. The licensee shall, for all future 
sales of two or more handguns within five business days, 
submit the ATF Form 3310.4 by the close of the business 
day on which the transfer occurs. The licensee to submitted 
the multiple sale forms immediately.

Date Corrections to be Made: 03/21/2017
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: Of t h e | f § | |  firearms in violation, J/j had already been 
(If not corrected immediately) disposed to non-licensee’s. The licensee corrected this

violation by adding an Arabic number to the serial number 
on H I  firearms still in inventory. InvestigatoflH  
confirmed these firearms had been properly marked with a 
serial number at the time of the onsite end date of March 21, 
2017.

May 9 2018 Production R
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. AIT officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County
Wellington Arms LLC 8900 W 1st St Wellington CO 80549- Larimer

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

584069079G04859 7/1/2019 03/09/2016 through 03/09/2017

Page 3 of 
3 Pages

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 5

Nature of Violation:
Failure to report the theft/loss of jj§ | firearms to ATF withini48 hours after the theft/loss 
occurred. Specifically, the licensee reported the theft/loss o f |H  firearms to the Larimer County 
Sheriffs Department but failed to notify ATF.

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee immediately submitted ATF Form 3310.11 -  
(If not corrected immediately) Federal Firearms Licensee Inventor}7 Theft/Loss Report to

the National Tracing Center (NTC). Investigator 
instructed the licensee to submit the Theft/Loss report 
immediately.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.39a

I Flave Received a Copy of This Report of Violations (Proprietor's signature and title) Date

Signature and Title of ATF Officer

May 9 2018 Production
Date
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives

Denver Field Division

March 3L 2017 

www.atf.gov

788070: LDP 
5300

Mr. Justin Robinson 
Wellington Arms LLC 
8900 W 1st St 
Wellington, CO 80549

Re: FFL# 5-84-069-07-9G-04859

Mr. Robinson:

During a recent inspection at your firearms business covering the period from March 9, 2016 to 
March 9, 2017 you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. 
A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF F 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is 
enclosed.

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigator. You or your responsible person indicated 
that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations and corrective actions 
would be taken to eliminate future violations.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important 
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and to ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area. We look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved.
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-2 -

Mr. Justin Robinson 
Wellington Anns LLC

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact 
Supervisor at (b )(6)

(b)(6)

Ar ea Supervisor Industry Operations

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Denver VI Field Office
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